BOOK 21	PAGE	219
---------	------	-----

Tuesday Day 28th Day of, May 20 18 Termin Courthouse Somerset, KY Image: Court processing and the second and								
Courthouse Somerset, KY Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	May	20	19
Somerset, KY Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. <td>E15018:</td> <td>31LD</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	E15018:	31LD						
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (9)	Courthc	ouse						
May 28, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	Somers	set, KY						
May 28, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to								
present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	Pulaski	County Fiscal C	court met ir	n a regular o	called meeting	at 10:00 am c	on Tuesday	΄,
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (9) Moti	May 28	, 2019 with Judg	je Steve K	elley presid	ing. The follow	ing magistrat	es were	
 (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	present	:						
 (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate to Strunk to accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 								\rightarrow
 accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		-
 accept the minutes from the meeting held May 14, 2019. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 						aliatzata ta Oti		_
 (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 			•				runk to	+
approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to				ng nelu Ma	y 14, 2019. IVI	olion cameu.		
approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance Amendment 310.7. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	(2) Mot	tion made by Ma	nistrate St	runk and se	conded by Ma	nistrate Wilso	on to	-
 (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			0		+
 approve the 2nd reading of Bond Ordinance. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 			9 01 010					
 (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	(3) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and se	econded by Ma	gistrate Whee	eldon to	
 accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	approve	e the 2nd reading	g of Bond	Ordinance.	Motion carried	I.		
 accept all 2019-2020 fiscal year bids for review. Dan Price, Joan Isaacs, Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 								
Ranshaw and Magistrate Turpen will be the committee for reviewing. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	(4) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded by	Magistrate W	/ilson to	
 (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to surplus the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 								-
 the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	Ransha	w and Magistrat	te Turpen	will be the c	ommittee for re	eviewing. Mot	tion carried	
 the current mowing tractors to Steve Barlow Farm Equipment for \$25,110 each. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						-
 Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 						_		S
 (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	1		tors to Ste	ve Barlow F	arm Equipmer	it for \$25,110	eacn.	+
 reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 		camed.						-
 reappoint Joan Isaacs as treasurer for four (4) more years. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	(6) Mot	ion made by Ma	aistrate W	ilson and se	conded by Ma	nistrate Strun	ik to	-
 (7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	1. /	and the second	-		The second second second	the state of the state of the		-
 25 MPH speed limit signs on Johnny Drive. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	1				, ,			
 (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to 	(7) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate Ti	urpen and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Stru	nk to place	+
the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	25 MPH	I speed limit sigr	ns on John	ny Drive. N	Notion carried.			
the road work request for 5-28-2019. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to		10						
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	(8) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by Ma	igistrate Strun	ik to accep	t
	the road	d work request fo	or 5-28-20	9. Motion	carried.			
								_
purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried.					d seconded by	Magistrate W	llson to	-
	purchas	se 3000 ton of ro	CK. Motior	a carried.				+



MINU	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
	Tuesday		28th		May		19
Term,	Tuesday	Day	2011	Day of,	way	20	10
E1501831	LD						
L							
(10) Mo	tion made by M	agistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded k	by Magistrate	Ranshaw t	0
allow Ju	dge Kelley to sig	gn the FEI	MA Contrac	t for Emergend	cy Alerting. N	lotion	_
carried.							
							_
	tion made by M						_
	eriah Privett as a		employee a	at the Solid Wa	aste Departm	ent starting	+
June 4, 2	2019. Motion ca	arried.			Ŷ.		-
, ,	otion made by M				<u> </u>		_
	he bids for SCB	A (self cor	itained brea	itning apparati	is) bottles for	review.	
Motion c	carried.						_
(12) Ma	tion mode by M	o giotroto (accorded by N	lagistrata \//b	aaldan ta	_
	otion made by M						+
Motion c	he E-Cig bid from				i oi \$3.25 pei		
	ameu.						
(14) Mc	tion made by M	agistrate \	Vilson and s	seconded by N	lagistrate Wh	eeldon to	
	he food service						r
of Price	Per Meal with 3	full time s	taff and 1 p	t staff. Motion	carried.		
(15) Mo	tion made by M	agistrate S	Strunk and s	econded by M	lagistrate Wils	son to	
advertise	e for the 2nd rea	ading of th	e Budget Ai	mendment. M	otion carried.		
(16) Mo	tion made by M	agistrate S	Strunk and s	econded by N	lagistrate Wils	son to	
approve	the fund transfe	er for 5/28/	2019. Moti	on carried.			
(17) Mo	tion mode by M	ogiatrata [Donahow on	d coordod b	(Magiatrata)	Mbaaldan t	
· /	otion made by M	<u> </u>			· · ·		
	e the SCBA bott 83.78. Motion c		ne Departi	ient Services	a Supply for t	ne amount	+
01 \$79,3		ameu.					
(18) Mo	tion made by Ma	anistrate V	Vheeldon ai	nd seconded h	w Magistrate	Wilson to	_
	o executive ses						_
(19) Mo	tion made by M	agistrate V	Vheeldon a	nd seconded b	y Magistrate	Wilson to	
. ,	into the regular	-					
Motion c							
1							



1	MINUTES	ι		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	C	OURT	
		<u>ر</u>				(
	_							
	Term, Tues	sday	Day	28th	Day of,	May	20	19
	E1501831LD							
	(20) Motion ma	ade by Ma	aistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by M	agistrate Ran	shaw to	
	terminate all po							
	Motion carried.							
*	initial danied.							
	(21) Motion ma	ade by Ma	aistrate \$	Strunk and s	seconded by M	agistrate Wils	on to	
	require the said							
	job duty. Empl							
	opinion is recei							
	(22) Motion ma	ade by Ma	gistrate \	Vilson and	seconded by M	lagistrate Stru	ink to	-
	adjourn the me							
	** Chris Girdle	r spoke on	behalf c	of SPEDA.	He introduced	the newest en	nployee	
	Jessica Carltor	n and interr	n Makayl	a Ping.				
2								
0								
								_